
TO: 

ENGINEERING & ENVIR. SVCS. DEPARTMENT 

R G 1 A 

Ms. Geri Sams, Director - Procurement 

Hameed Malik, Ph.D., P.E., Director 

FROM: \¾:.f\\ Hameed Malik, Ph.D., PE, Director- Engineering & Environmental Services

DATE: r l Monday, February 5, 2024

SUBJECT: Wrightsboro Road Reconstruction and Pedestrian Improvements
(Marks Church Rd. to Highland Ave.) 
for Augusta, GA -Engineering & Environmental Department
Bid: 23-238
File Reference: 24-014(A)

It is recommendation of Augusta Engineering to award Bid 23-238 (Wrightsboro Rd (Marks 
Church to Highland) Improvements) project to the lowest qualified bidder, Reeves Construction 
Company (Reeve), subject to value engineering (VE) during construction. Accordingly Augusta 
Engineering will prepare bid contract award agenda item for Augusta Commission approval. 
Contract award will be contingent upon Reeve submitting all required documents such as bid 
bonds, insurance documents. 

Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at (706)796- 
5040. 

Thank you. 

/hm 

cc: Darrell White & Nancy Williams, Procurement Department 
Compliance Department 
June Hamal, AE Associate Director-Construction & Program Delivery 
Program File 

Augusta Engineering Administration 

452 Walker Street, Suite 110 -Augusta, GA 30901 

Office: (706) 796 - 5040 Fax: (706) 796 -5045 

www.augustaga.gov 


